Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development

Planning Division
Heather Stouder, Director

Madison Municipal Building, Suite 017
215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd

P.O. Box 2985

Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2985
Phone: (608) 266-4635
www.cityofmadison.com

January 26, 2021

Dean Schulz

Excel Engineering, Inc.
100 Camelot Dr

Fond du Lac, WI 54935

RE: Legistar #63475; Accela ‘LNDUSE-2020-00139’ -- Approval of a demolition permit to remove a street-
facing wall to accommodate an addition for an existing convenience store at 4624 Monona Drive

Dear Mr. Schulz:

At its January 25 meeting, the Plan Commission, meeting in regular session, found the standards met and
approved your demolition permit to remove a street-facing wall to accommodate an addition for an
existing convenience store at 4624 Monona Drive. In order to receive final approval of the demolition
permit and for any other permits that may need to be issued for your project, the following conditions
shall be met:

Conditions to be met include those identified during previous site plan review process

1. Please revise your plans per the above conditions and submit one (1) complete digital plan set in
PDF format of complete, fully dimensioned, and to-scale plans; the appropriate site plan review
application and fee pursuant to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code; and any other documentation
requested herein to the Zoning Administrator at zoning@cityofmadison.com. (Note that that an
individual email cannot exceed 20MB and it is the responsibility of the applicant to present files in a
manner that can be accepted. Please email zoning@cityofmadison.com regarding questions or if you
need alternative filing options) The sets of final revised plans or documents will be circulated by
Zoning staff to the City department staff listed above for their final approval.

2. This letter shall be signed by the applicant to acknowledge the conditions of approval and returned
to the Zoning Administrator when requesting conditional use approval.

3. A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the Plan Commission.
Where the plans have not been altered since issuance of the demolition or removal permit and the
permit has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after
consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to 24 months from
the expiration date.

4. Any alteration in plans for a proposed alternative use shall require Plan Commission approval,
except for minor alterations. The Zoning Administrator may issue permits for minor alterations or
additions which are approved by the Director of Planning and Community and Economic
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Development and are compatible with the concept approved by the City Plan Commission and the

conditional use approval standards.

If you have any questions regarding obtaining your conditional use or building permits, please contact
the Zoning Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if | may be of any further assistance,
please do not hesitate to contact my office at 243-0455.

Sincerely,

S

Colin Punt
Planner

cc: Jenny Kirchgatter, Asst. Zoning Administrator

I hereby acknowledge that | understand and will
comply with the above conditions of approval for
demolition permits.

Signature of Applicant

Signature of Property Owner (if not the applicant)
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